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DATE: May 17,2001
TO: Gulf Power Company, Office of Public Counsel, and all interested

parties \) 6
FROM: Marlene Stern, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services mMK9 @
RE: Docket No. 000808-EI - Petition for Approval of Consumptivg Water
Use Monitoring Activity and Smith Wetlands Mitigation Plan as New
"Programs for Cost Recovery Through the Environmental Cost Recovery
Clause.
VIA FACSIMILE

An issue identification meeting will be held in Docket No. 000808-EI at the
following time and place:

May 23, 2001

Florida Public Service Commission, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL.

The meeting will begin atter the depositions of Ms. Ritenour and Mr. Vick are
cornpleted.

The purpose of this meeting is to identify the issues to be addressed in the
hearing on this docket, and to identify any matters that can be stipulated. To
prepare for the Prehearing Conference, the parties should attempt to come to
agreement on the nature of the issues, the wording of the issues, and the wording of
any stipulations.
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